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REF: GDC/MSC/005/23-24/po-im

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 1 - CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF WELL LOGGING AND WORKSHOP ACCESSORIES FOR

BARINGO-SILALI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT — TENDER REFERENCE No. GDC/GRM/OT/056/2023-
2024.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

No. | Bidder’s Request GDC Response

1. Hi, please clarify on item 33. Goose neck (stainless Ring syphon for pressure gauge.
steel) 3/8” (diameter) that word goose neck is
ambiguous it can be very many things when you try
sourcing using that word for us, we assumed its
steel gooseneck faucet/ kitchen tap, confirm if it’s
so please.
2. 1.What is the pressure? 1. Max 30Psi.
2. what is the connection of the individual valves? 2. Female.
(tube, male, female)
STAINLESS
STEEL NEEDLE VALVES
STAINLESS STEEL BALL VALVES
MILD STEEL BALL VALVES
3. Hi, please clarify on this information about thread
types for below items:

1. Mild Steel Nipples: Hex Nipples with Male 1. HEX Nipples Male NPT threads.

NPT threads?

2. Sockets: Female NPT Threads? 2. Female NPT threads.

3. Tees: Female NPT Threads or Socket 3. Female NPT threads.
Welded?

4. Needle Valves and Ball Valves: Female NPT 4. Female NPT threads.
Threads?

NB: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,
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PAMELA OUMA
FOR: Ag. MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




